From: Records
To: AGO - Info
Cc: Records
Subject: Request for Records - Penetration Testing - Department of Motor Vehicles
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 4:00:27 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize

and trust the sender.
Hi,

This is a request for the Public Records from the State of Vermont.

We are looking for the following records for the solicitation — “Penetration Testing” from the
Department of Motor Vehicles.

1.Winning vendor Proposal

2. Bid Tabulation/Scoring Sheet
3. Purchase Order Issued

We believe the due date for this solicitation is December 3" 2020.
It would be great if you can share these documents with us.
Please take into consideration that we prefer to receive the soft copy version of these documents.

Thanks,

Amilya Periera
Account Executive

CCS GLOBAL TECH

13475 Danielson Street #220 Poway,
CA | 92064

m: (858)435-4857

e: aperiera@ccsglobaltech.com
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